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Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 

SEP 18 1979 
Donald E. Sells, Acting Chief 
Environmental Projects Branch No. 2 
Division of Safety and Environmental Analysis 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555 

Re: Environmental Issues - NSP Monticello Nuclear 
Generating Plant 
NRC Concerns Discussed at Meeting of July 31, 1979 

Dear Mr. Sells: 

This letter is in response to your letter of August 28, 1979, 
requesting confirmation of Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
(MPCA) actions with respect to environmental issues at the 
Monticello Nuclear Generating Plant. At the meeting with 
your staff on July 31, 1979, we discussed the following 
areas which cover most all of the non-radiological environmental 
aspects: 

1. Chemical Wastewater Discharged to the Mississippi 
River. These wastes consist chiefly of demineralizer 
regenerates (20,000 gallons/day) and infrequent blowdowns 
from a plant heating system boiler. The plant also 
discharges miscellaneous drainage from floor drains via 
the turbine building sump. The above minor discharges 
are identified and monitored as required by the NPDES 
Permit, and have been in compliance with the effluent 
limitations of the Permit.  

In addition to these chemical releases, chlorine is also 
added and discharged via the condenser cooling system.  
The Company completed a chlorine optimization study to 
determine the minimal quantity of chlorine required 
to prevent biofouling, and the conclusions of this study 
are consistent with the NPDES effluent limitation of 
.2 mg/l total residual chlorine,discharged no longer 
than two hours per day. The plant has had no problem 
meeting the current limitation of .2 mg/l.  
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2. Thermal Effects of Cooling Water Discharge to 
Benthic Communities. MPCA staff have reviewed and 
discussed in detail the 316(a) demonstration of 
thermal impacts and find that the thermal discharges 
from Monticello currently offer no substantial 
detrimental effects to the benthic and fisheries 
communities.  

3. Cold Shock Mortality. During the past operating 
history of the plant, fish have been killed as .a result 
of cold shock when the plant has abruptly shut down 
during the winter. Most of the cold shock mortality 
has been observed in the discharge canal. NSP and 
MPCA staff investigated the areas impacted by cold 
shock and concluded that at a minimum 2/3 of the .total 
cold shock area was contained.in the discharge canal.  
In order to eliminate this problem the Company is 
designing a fish barrer-discharge overflow structure 
to be located at the confluence of the discharge canal 
and the river. This structure will eliminate cold shock 
mortality in the discharge canal and reduce potential 
cold shock mortality in the river directly adjacent to 
the discharge. Pursuant to design and mathematical 
modeling, this structure will likely be constructed by 
the end of 1980.  

4. Fish Impingement and Entrainment. Pursuant to 
review of the 316(b) demonstration MPCA staff conclude 
that impingement-entrainment at the Monticello Plant 
offers no substantial detriment to the fisheries 
population. However, the Company has been requested 
to make some operational changes such as continuous 
operation of vertical traveling screens during peak 
impingement periods. The Company has also investigated 
reduction of water appropriation during peak entrainment 
periods (May, June) to the extent practicable without 
a plant derate.  

I hope the above adequately describes MPCA activity in the areas 
of non-radiological environmental issues at the Monticello 
Plant and documents our belief that all areas are being adequately 
addressed.. Should you have any additional questions please contact 
me at 612-296-7301.  

Sincerely, 

Terry Hoffman 
Executive Director
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